Sharen Sadapal

— |
From: Jaen-Marie Willemse
Sent: Friday, 05 December 2025 14:57
To: Sharen Sadapal; Jo Bangtu
Cc: Ryan Ravenscroft; Parkin Emslie
Subject: Re: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132
Importance: High

MAL O |

Here are the account numbers for Makro Amanzimtoti. /

It depends on which vendor number you need to invoice.
|

MAKRO - AMANZIMTOTI (10384) BELGRAVIA RTD (MZSL}

: “MAKRO - AMANZIMTOTI (1239) (Mzst')' '
MAKOS2 " MAKRO- AMANZIMTOTI(8474) EXTENDED CREDIT (M25L) HN

Jaen-Marie Willemse
Debtors Clerk

& +27(11) 746 4218 / 4200
H A L E W O O D R4 laenMarie@halewood.co.za

61 Taronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this em
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Sharen Sadapal <Sharen.Sadapal@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 2:52 PM

To: Jaen-Marie Willemse <JaenMarie@halewood.co.za>; Jo Bangtu <Jyothika.Bangtu@halewocod.co.za>
Cc: Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>; Parkin Emslie <parkin@halewood.co.za>
Subject: RE: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132
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Hi Jaen,

’

Please assist with acc no. to proceed with credit.

Regards,

Sharen Sadapal
Depot Manager - HN

4 Sharen.Sadapal@halewood.co.za
HALEWOOD e

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Jaen-Marie Willemse <JaenMarie@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 05 December 2025 14:22

To: Jo Bangtu <Jyothika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za>; Sharen Sadapal <Sharen.Sadapal@halewood.co.za>
Cc: Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>; Parkin Emslie <parkin@halewocod.co.za>
Subject: Re: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132

Importance: High

Hi Sharen
Hope you are doing good today.
Please advise on this credit?

Thanks

Jaen-Marie Willemse
Debtors Clerk

. +27(11} 746 4218 / 4200
H A L E W O O D &4 JaenMarie@halewood.co.za
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61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Rep No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this cemmunication fram the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Jo Bangtu <Jyothika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Sharen Sadapal <Sharen.Sadapal@halewood.co.za>

Cc: Jaen-Marie Willemse <JaenMarie@halewood.co.za>; Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>; Parkin
Emslie <parkin@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Fw: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132

Hi Sharen

Please see below lij;of stock taken from Makro due to OOS atthe depot.
a9 ilq
Red Square vodka 750mlx;{:s ‘FOO/O‘ "
Belgravia ld 750mlx 3cs F8%6
Belgravia dry lemon 275mlx2¢cs .—"
4. Rsenergiser275mlx2cs t—"
| have left this stock at liquor runners now so that makro can be credited

VM

Please confirm and acknowledge
Thank you

Get Qutlook for Android

Jo Bangtu
Sales Manager - HN

. +2783 2615030
W O O D {7 0837961358

K4 lyothika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za

HALE

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benani, 1501
Reg No: 1988/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. !l is
intended solely foruse by those authorised ta receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawdul.

From: Jaen-Marie Willemse <JaenMarie@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 1:38:50 PM

To: Jo Bangtu <Jyothika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za>; Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>
Subject: Re: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132

Hilo

Thanks so much.

{3

Jaen-Marie Willemse
Debtors Clerk

R, +27(11)746 4218 / 4200
H A L E W O O D £4 JaenMarie@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Banoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISGLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Jo Bangtu <Jyethika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>; Jaen-Marie Willemse <JlaenMarie@halewood.co.za>
Subject: Re: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132

Hi Jean Marie



We are currently in the process of crediting the stock for this account as the invoice for shoprite printed
today as we only received stock today.

Please can you give me an hour or so until | get the paperwork in order and will send to you.
Thank You

Get Qutlook for Android

Jo Bangtu
Sales Manager - HN

e 27832615030
HALEWOOD (7 0837961358

£ Jyothika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

il E s .
T it e, redBEl POSUES & @R

¥ HERLL GiN
b %

o : "y
DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this eman is confiden nd may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 12:59:17 PM

To: Jaen-Marie Willemse <JaenMarie@halewood.co.za>; Jo Bangtu <Jyothika.Bangtu@halewood.co.za>
Subject: Re: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132

Hi Jean-Marie

The stock went to Deena at Shoprite DC as per the request from Parkin Emslie.
Dan Sooligram made the delivery.

Deena: +27 82 491 0305

Dan: +27 748276113

Thanks

Get Qutlook for iQS



Ryan Ravenscroft
Field Manager - HN

. 0848801164
H A L E W O O D £4 Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this emanl is confidential and may be Iegally privi eged itis
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Jaen-Marie Willemse <JaenMarie@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 11:29:39 AM

To: Ryan Ravenscroft <Ryan.Ravenscroft@halewood.co.za>
Subject: Makro Amanzimtoti - 5029657132

Hi Ryan
| trust this mail finds you well.
Please advise the whereabouts of the stock for the attached?

Thanks

Jaen-Marie Willemse
Debtors Clerk

e +27(11) 746 4218 / 4200
H A L E W O O D £9 laenMarie@halewood.co.za

&1 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. [t is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby nolified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution artaking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prehibited and may be unlawful.



Your Vat No. * 430011%155

ATT : TAMIKAPGHANYD t/a MAKRO SA (1239)MAKRO - AMANZIMTOTI (1239) (M25L)

12 ARBCUR ROARD

PRIVATE BAG X4 UMBOGINTWINI
SUNNINGHILL AMANZIMTOTI
2157 RG/0000488

0l1 797 Q741 H/O

MAKOH1 M25L EN BOH47581 RR DB/12/25

BELGRAVGINTSCMLA0Z.00-BELGRAVIA LONDON DRY GIN T50ML 879%4,35

RSVODEATSOMLAD 5.00-RED SQUARE VODKA 750ML @ 40% 794,35

BELGINDLEM275ML 2 .000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD NR360.B7L @ 5%

RSENGY27524PIB 2,Q00RED SQUARE VODKA ENERGY RTD NRB 400,008 5.4%
UELIFTMERT

2.000-

BO214816

23B3.05-
397133
721.74-
800.00~-

7876.54-
1181.48-
9058 .02~

30 Days



